Septenber 17, 1993

M. Larry Devillier

Supervisor, Permt Section

Ofice of Alr Quality and Radi ation
Protection

Loui si ana Departnent of
Environnental Quality

P. O. Box 82135

Bat on Rouge, Louisiana 70884-2135

Re: Union Carbide Chemcals and Pl astics Conpany, Inc.
PSD Applicability

Dear M. Devillier:

We have reviewed the application dated May 18, 1993, from Union
Car bi de Chem cal s and Pl astics Conpany, Inc. concerning a permt to
construct and operate a new pol yethyl ene (PE) production facility
at its Taft/Star Conplex |ocated near Taft, St. Charles Parish
Loui si ana.

The new PE production facility will require steamfroman existing
power systemconsisting of four boilers. The boilers will increase
em ssions as a result of the PE project. This increase nust be
included in the net em ssion increase for the PE project. You have
suggested the fol | om ng net hodol ogy for conputing the net em ssions
I ncrease. The potential em ssions from the new PE facility at
maxi mum producti on capacity plus the increased em ssions fromthe
existing boilers attributable to the new facility operating at
maxi mum capacity will be the increase attributable to the proposed
change. For this specific situation, where the existing boilers
are not being nodified and the demand fromthe new PE unit on the
existing boilers can be specifically quantified, the em ssions
increase fromthe existing boilers that occurs as a direct result
of the proposed PE project should be based on the maxi mum
utilization for which the new PE unit would be permtted. At
present, we agree that this nethodology is applicable to this
proposed project.



| trust this answers the question that you posed in your
August 10, 1993 letter regarding net em ssion increase. I f you
have any questions, please call M. Reverdi e Daron Page of ny staff
at (214) 655-7222.

Sincerely yours,
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